E. H. WELLS
STATE GEOLOGIST
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STATE LAND OFFICE

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

Marech 20, 1933

Mr, J. D. Hunter
Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hunter:

This will acknowledge receipt
of your letters of March 11th, regard-
ing forms of the Eastland 0il Company
for State Lease #647, assigmnment 106
and the Hasenfuss Drilling Company and
Eastland 0il Company State lease #580
assignment 56% and enclosures.

I am much please that you have
been able to obtain this information,

Very truly yours,

EHW:F

E. H, Wells,
State Geologist.



